
 
 

MAY 20, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 

201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 
 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 
applicable to live presentations. 



May 20, 2015 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 
Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 
prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City 
Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 
instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
a. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: Supervisory (SUP) 
Bargaining Unit 

b. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 
Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: 

Administrative/Clerical/Engineering (ACE) Bargaining Unit 
c. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Maintenance & Operations, Teamsters Local 911 

II. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-- EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code 
54956.9(d)(1)) 

Case Name:   Stuck in the Rough, LLC. v. City of Escondido, et al. 
Case No:   37-2013-00074375-CU-WM-NC 



III. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:  APNs 240-011-01, 240-011-03, 240-011-12 & 13, 240-020-23,  

240-020-27, 240-301-09 
City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Toscano, Heath, Smith & Smith-Sanderson, Serrato, Norman, 

Jauregui 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Agreement 

b. Property:  1201 Washington Avenue 
City Negotiator: Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Paseo Escondido, LLC (c/o The Phair Company) 
Under Negotiation: Terms of Agreement 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

May 20, 2015 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening 
meeting.  The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse 
or sanction any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the 
agenda, please notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 
 
FLAG SALUTE   
 
 
ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 
 

 
PROCLAMATIONS: National Public Works Week, May 17-23, 2015  
   Building Safety Month 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS: San Diego County Fair  
 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 
such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  
(Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, 
comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any 
remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting. 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 
Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 
or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY/RRB) 

2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting of April 22, 2015 

4. TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 - 
Request Council receive and file the January through March 2015 Treasurer's Investment Report. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (City Treasurer's Office: Kenneth C. Hugins) 

5. FISCAL YEAR 2013 STATE AND COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS POLICE GRANT - 

ADDITIONAL FUNDS AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Police Department to accept additional FY 2013 State & 
Community Corrections Police Grant funds in the amount of $234,702; authorize the Chief of Police or 
his designee to execute contract documents on behalf of the City; and approve budget adjustments 
needed to spend grant funds. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

6. SAN DIEGUITO RIVER VALLEY REGIONAL OPEN SPACE PARK JOINT EXERCISE OF 
POWERS AGREEMENT - 
Request Council approve authorizing the execution of the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of 
Powers Agreement (JEPA) between the County of San Diego and the Cities of Del Mar, Escondido, 
Poway, San Diego and Solana Beach for the San Dieguito River Valley Regional Open Space Park 
Joint Powers Authority (JPA). 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Services Department: Loretta McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-81 

7. SENIOR NUTRITION BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council approve a budget adjustment of $4,397, which is from the One Time Only funds 
given by the County of San Diego for the Senior Nutrition budget and authorize the City Manager and 
Director of Administrative Services to make the necessary adjustments to the Senior Nutrition 
Budget. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Services Department: Loretta McKinney) 

8. APPROVE A CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL, INC. FOR THE 
EXCLUSIVE LISTING OF 901 WEST WASHINGTON AVENUE - 
Request Council approve a Consulting Agreement with Colliers International, Inc. for the exclusive 
listing of 901 West Washington Ave. for sale or ground lease. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-77 

9. NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR TRACT 888 - CAMPBELL COURT - 



Request Council approve accepting the public improvements and authorize staff to file a Notice of 
Completion for Tract 888 Campbell Court.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

10. PURCHASE ONE TYMCO 500X REGENERATIVE AIR STREET SWEEPER FROM TYMCO, INC. 
OF WACO, TEXAS - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Fleet Services Division to purchase one TYMCO 500X 
Regenerative Air Street Sweeper in the amount of $275,238 through a Cooperative Purchase Contract 
with the Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC). 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-76 

11. ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATIONS - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Public Works Director or his designee to (1) complete two 
applications to CalTrans for Active Transportation Program (ATP) Grant funds for a Safe Routes to 
School Project and improvements along the Escondido Creek Trail, and if awarded, (2) accept the 
grant funds and complete necessary grant documents. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

12. TIGER DISCRETIONARY GRANT APPLICATION - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Public Works Director to complete an application to the US 
Department of Transportation (DOT) for a Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery 
(TIGER Discretionary Grants) program for the construction of the Citracado Parkway Extension 
Project, and if awarded, accept the grant funds and complete necessary grant documents. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

13. CHANGE ORDER AUTHORIZATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 STREET 
REHABILITATION PROJECT - 
Request Council approve authorizing the City Manager to execute a change order to the Public 
Improvement Agreement with George Weir Asphalt Construction, Inc., in the amount of $76,000 for 
additional work for the FY 2014-2015 Street Rehabilitation Project. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-82 

14. ALL-WAY STOP CONTROL REQUEST FOR THE INTERSECTION OF THIRTEENTH AVENUE 

AND BROADWAY - 
Request Council approve amending the schedule of stop signs to add "All-Way Stop Control" at the 
intersection of Thirteenth Avenue and Broadway. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-48 

15. PARTICIPATION IN YGRENE PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY PROGRAM - 
Request Council approve adopting Resolution No. 2015-54 consenting to inclusion of properties 
within the City's Incorporated Area in the California Home Financing Authority (CHF) Community 
Facilities District No. 2014-1 (Clean Energy) to finance Renewable Energy Generation, Energy 
Efficiency, Water Conservation and Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Improvements and 
approve associate membership in CHF; and approve adopting Resolution No. 2015-55 consenting to 
inclusion of properties within the City's Incorporated Area in the CHF PACE Program to finance 



Renewable Energy Generation, Energy and Water Efficiency Improvements and Electric Vehicle 
Charging Infrastructure and approve associate member ship in CHF. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson) 

A) RESOLUTION NO. 2015-54   B) RESOLUTION NO. 2015-55 

16. A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH RECON AND 
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR TRAFFIC ANALYSIS SERVICES FOR THE CENTERPOINTE 78 
PROJECT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (ENV 13-0009) - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a first amendment to the 
consulting agreement with Recon and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $12,900 to complete the 
required traffic analysis for the Centerpointe 78 Project EIR. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-80 

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 
Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 
Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

17. AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 22 OF THE ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE, AND ADOPTION 

OF JURISDICTIONAL RUNOFF MANAGEMENT PLAN AND ASSOCIATED WATER QUALITY 
IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR THE SAN DIEGUITO AND CARLSBAD WATERSHEDS AND CEQA 
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION - 
Approved on May 6, 2015 with a vote of 4/1 (Masson voting no) 

ORDINANCE 2015-09 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

18. WOHLFORD DAM DESIGN FIRST AMENDMENT - 
Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a First Amendment to the 
Public Service Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for the Lake Wohlford Dam Replacement 
Design in the amount of $724,641. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-58 

19. STORMWATER ALTERNATIVE COMPLIANCE - AWARDING A CONSULTING AGREEMENT 
FOR A HYDRAULIC STUDY OF CREEKS IN ESCONDIDO - 
Recommend adopting a resolution to award a contract to Michael Baker International to conduct a 
hydraulic study of creeks in Escondido which will support the stream rehabilitation and habitat 
restoration projects as part of an alternative compliance program. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-75 
 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

20. FUTURE AGENDA - 
The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 
Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 
items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 
announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 
such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 
Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

June 3 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  

June 10 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  

June 17 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  

June 24 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 
the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  
Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in 
the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  
• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 
writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available 
for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in 
the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  
The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 
home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 
Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org




















jklein
Typewritten Text
4





















































































































































































































































































































 

 1 

May 13, 2015 
 
 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 

 At the request of the DBA, we are considering a pilot program changing the parking on 
Grand Avenue in Downtown Escondido from 2-hour to 3-hour parking.  Prior to doing 
so, we are soliciting feedback from downtown business owners to gauge their support 
or opposition to increasing the parking time limit. 

 

 The City has received over 30 applications for “Hometown Hero” banners which will be 
installed on Grand Avenue just prior to Memorial Day and remain up until just after 
Veteran’s Day.  Additional orders still will be accepted after Memorial Day.  Information 
about the program is available on the City’s website www.escondido.org  

 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

 Grand Avenue Festival (Escondido Street Faire) 
Sunday, May 17th  from 9:30am – 5:30pm 
Downtown Escondido 

 

 APX/San Diego mountain Bike Association Charity Ride 
Sunday, May 17th from 8am – 3pm 
Daley Ranch  

 

 For information about events taking place in Escondido, please visit 
www.visitescondido.com  

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Planning: 
 

 A tentative subdivision map application has been submitted for the former Escondido 
Country Club property for 270 single family residences pursuant to standards of the R-
1-7 zone (Single Family Residential - 7,000 SF minimum lot size). The proposed project 
is called “The Lakes”. A review for completeness is underway. The proposed project 
description and additional information is available at the following link: 
http://www.escondido.org/the-lakes-residential-development.aspx 

 

 The County has provided notice that the Draft Environmental Impact Report for the 
proposed Valiano Specific Plan project in Eden Valley has been released for public 



 

 2 

review (see attached Notice of Availability): 
http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/pds/ceqa_public_review.html 

 
The proposed project includes 326 homes on 238 acres. Comments are due to the 
County on June 15, 2015. The public EIR review meeting is scheduled for May 18th at 6 
PM at the Elfin Forest Fire Station. The purpose of the meeting is to provide an 
orientation to the organization of the Draft EIR and technical studies. You do not need to 
attend the meeting in order to submit comments, and no vote will be taken at the 
meeting. The San Dieguito Community Planning Group will be considering the Valiano 
project at a separate meeting, tentatively scheduled for June 11th. 

 

 GO by BIKE! Bike to Work Day is a nationally recognized event celebrated annually on 
the third Friday in May, this year on Friday, May 15.  

 

 The SANDAG Board of Directors has released the draft San Diego Forward: The 
Regional Plan, including its Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS), which combines 
the big picture vision for how our region will grow over the next 35 years and includes 
an implementation program to help make that vision a reality. During the month of May 
(2015), SANDAG will hold seven workshops throughout the region that will provide 
opportunities to learn about and comment on the Draft Regional Plan and the Draft 
Environmental Impact Report (Draft EIR). Please visit www.SDForward.com for more 
information and the schedule of community workshops. The first workshop was held on 
Tuesday, May 12th at 6:00 PM in the Mitchell Room at Escondido City Hall. 

 

 Major Projects Update: 
 

o Oak Creek (NUW) – The applicant is preparing additional information requested by 

LAFCO for the annexation application. The applicant is coordinating with LAFCO 

staff regarding their recommendation that the proposed annexation boundary be 

expanded to include a segment of Hamilton Lane from Felicita Avenue west to the 

adjacent City boundary. 

o Amanda Estates (NUW) – The annexation was submitted on April 23rd and is under 

review by LAFCO staff.  

o Centerpointe 78 Commercial – Staff is reviewing sections of the screen check EIR 

as they become available. An amendment to the EIR contract is scheduled for May 

20th, to authorize additional traffic analysis of the alternative traffic mitigation 

measures proposed by the applicant. 

o North Broadway Deficiency Area Projects – Staff continues to coordinate with the 

various development teams regarding the design of infrastructure improvements and 

has taken a proactive approach with County staff on review of required 

improvements within the unincorporated area. A finding of substantial conformance 



 

 3 

has been made for the previously approved tentative maps for the properties east of 

Ash Street (known as Lennar’s “Pradera” development). Bonds have been submitted 

for the grading permit. Staff is evaluating the applicant’s recent request to construct 

model homes in advance of the final map recordation, subject to approval of revised 

building elevations including enhance architectural features and bonding, and is 

working with the applicant to resolve setback issues relating to the location of the 

perimeter walls. The Pickering annexation has been recorded.  The Zenner 

annexation, subdivision and development agreement was approved by the City 

Council on April 22nd. The annexation application has been submitted to LAFCO.  

o Kaen Planned Development (2516 S. Escondido Blvd.) – The applicant met with 

staff to discuss revisions to the project in response to some of the concerns 

previously identified. The applicant is evaluating a redesign that would eliminate up 

to 3 units to provide improved emergency access, neighborhood compatibility and 

aesthetics. The application is incomplete.  

o Wohlford – A letter has been sent for the proposed 55-unit residential subdivision 

and planned development at 661 Bear Valley Parkway advising the applicant that 

the application is incomplete and identifying the necessary submittals to continue 

processing the application. The applicant is coordinating with staff regarding a 

Specific Alignment Plan for Bear Valley Parkway and is exploring acquisition of the 

adjacent, triangular shaped parcel to the south to accommodate anticipated road 

improvements along this road.  

o Latitude II – Staff continues to work with the applicant’s design team to identify and 

evaluate solutions on site planning issues. Comments have been provided regarding 

the applicant’s Fire Master Plan, and conceptual agreement has been reached 

regarding the deceleration lane along Centre City Parkway, pending submittal of 

improvement plans. Other design considerations under discussion are the parking 

space dimensions and gate locations, and the sewer line easements and 

improvements along the north property line. Preparation of a traffic study and draft 

negative declaration by the applicant’s consultant is underway.  

o Staff has provided comments on the revised tentative map submitted by Shea 

Homes for a substantial conformance review and determination for the 179-lot 

residential subdivision known as Hidden Valley Ranch (Tract 923).  A revised plan 

for the internal park acreage is under review. The Precise Plan has not yet been 

submitted. 

o The Mitigated Negative Declaration for Veterans Village, the 54-unit mixed use 

project proposed at 1556 S. Escondido Blvd., has been released for a 20-day public 

review period ending May 12, 2015. The project is tentatively scheduled for 

consideration by the Planning Commission on May 26th. 



 

 4 

http://www.escondido.org/veterans-village-–-“new-resolve”-mixed-use-project-draft-

mitigated-negative-declaration.aspx 

o The Mitigated Negative Declaration for the proposed modification to redevelop the 

Emmanuel Faith Community Church campus at 639 E. 17th Ave. has been released 

for a 20-day public review period ending May 18th. 

http://www.escondido.org/emmanuel-faith-community-church.aspx. The project is 

tentatively scheduled for Planning Commission on June 9th. 

o Concordia Homes submitted a draft Specific Plan and tentative subdivision map for 

the Safari Highlands project for conceptual review prior to their formal application 

submittal. The project includes annexation and Sphere of Influence update for the 

1,098 acres site and a subdivision to create 550 residential lots in seven 

neighborhoods, with lot sizes ranging from 7,663 SF to 4.76 acres. A meeting has 

been scheduled this week to provide preliminary comments on major issues, 

including the proposed design for emergency access, and waste and wastewater 

service. Contracts for an extension of staff to process the anticipated application will 

be needed prior to submittal of a formal application.  

Building Division:  
 
1. The Building Division issued 103 permits for the week with a total valuation of $301,497.  
 
2. 59 photovoltaic permits were issued for the week.  Building has issued 349 permits so 
far this year compared to 185 issued at the same time last year.  
 
3. Inspections and counter contacts remain steady with inspections averaging 25 per day 
with 17 on Friday and counter contacts averaging 33 per day with 33 on Friday. 
 
4. The month of May is Building Safety Month. Building Safety Month is a public 
awareness campaign to help individuals, families and businesses understand what it takes to 
create safe and sustainable structures. The campaign also reinforces the need for adoption of 
modern, model building codes, a strong and efficient system of code enforcement and a well 
trained professional workforce to maintain the system.  Promotional brochures will be available 
at the Building counter throughout the month of May. 
 
5. “Getting to Yes” Program - In an attempt to provide the best service possible for our 

customers and remove any unreasonable barriers in the permitting process, residential roof 
top solar permits may now be issued through an expedited permitting process at the building 
counter. The applicant/contractor may choose to complete Guideline 24B, Eligibility Checklist 
for Expedited Residential Solar Photovoltaic Permit, along with the plans and specifications 
and the permit can be issued over the counter. Guideline # 24B will soon be available on the 
city’s web site.   
 



 

 5 

6. Due to the ongoing drought, there have been many inquiries regarding gray water 
plumbing systems and the permitting process. The requirements for gray water systems are 
now a part of the 2013 CPC, Chapter 16. A plumbing permit is now required for any proposed 
gray water systems except those that utilize washing machine discharge only. A gray water 
Information Guideline will soon be available at our building counter and on the city’s website 
with complete information regarding submittal requirements, plan review, inspections and fees.  
 
7. Plans are in for review for the new 24 Hour Fitness at the Westfield mall.   
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 
FY 2014-2015 Street Rehabilitation Project: 

           May 11th , through May 15th, 2015 the concrete subcontractor will be completing concrete for 
the pedestrian ramps, driveways and sidewalks along 4th Avenue, Maple Street to Escondido 
Boulevard and Maple Street between 4th and 5th Avenue.   

 
           Elm Street between Washington Avenue and the Flood Control Channel:   

 The project is virtually complete just awaiting completion of punch list items.  
 

Private Development 
 
Bear Valley Parkway between Boyle Avenue and San Pasqual Valley Road (County 
Project): 

The contractor has closed the intersection at Idaho Avenue and Bear Valley Parkway to 
through traffic; the work is proceeding with an anticipated reopening of the intersection on May 
29th. The intersection of Boyle Avenue and Bear Valley Parkway has been reopened. The dry 
utility contractor is working between Idaho Avenue and Suburban Hills Drive.   
 
2412 South Escondido Boulevard:  

The construction and installation of the 48” storm drain pipe is ongoing which includes storm 
drain boxes; this work will require the closure of the Escondido Boulevard between Brotherton 
Road and Citracado Parkway. Electronic message boards are required to notify of the 
impending closure and that local business are open for business during construction. 
 
Habitat for Humanity Project: 

The onsite surface improvements are complete. The rain from last week and a major building 
event on their last unit will delay the start of finish grading.   
 
PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
Police: 
 
UCR CRIME UPDATE (YTD through end of April) 

 Overall Crime is down 11.97% as compared to the same time period in 2014. 



 

 6 

 Violent Crime is up 22.08% as compared to the same time period in 2014. 

 Property Crime is down 16.35% as compared to the same time period in 2014. 

 
*Although violent crime is still up as compared to 2014, it continues the steep down 
trend from the spike at the beginning of this year. 

 
INCIDENTS 

 On 05-05-15, two suspects robbed a Toys R Us in National City.  The suspects pulled a 
gun on the loss prevention agent and they were seen getting into a vehicle.  The 
investigation led National City PD detectives to believe the suspects may reside at a 
residence in Escondido.  Escondido PD units set up on the residence and detained one 
of the suspects as they attempted to leave in the suspect vehicle.  National City PD 
detectives responded and placed the suspect under arrest for the robbery. 

 On 05-09-15, two male suspects attempted to rob a victim in the 1500 block of E. Grand 
Ave.  One of the suspects was armed with a Taser and they were both wearing 
bandanas.  The victim was able to retain his property and the suspects fled the scene in 
a vehicle. 

 On 05-10-15, a male victim was jumped at a house party and sustained significant 
injuries.  He had been kicked, punched, and struck with glass bottles during the beating.  
Officers were able to locate and detain several of the suspects involved in the beating.  
Ultimately, five subjects were arrested on assault and battery related charges. 

 On 05-10-15, a male victim was walking in the area of Grand Ave east of Palomar 
Medical Center Downtown when he was confronted by three male suspects.  The 
suspects challenged the victim and then proceeded to beat him up and struck him with 
a glass bottle.  The suspects fled the scene and were not located. 

 On 05-10-15, officers responded to the 600 block of N. Escondido Blvd regarding a 
suspect displaying a firearm.  A male suspect was detained and found to be in 
possession of a replica firearm and narcotics.  He was arrested on a parole violation 
and narcotics charges. 

 On 05-11-15, officers responded to an alarm activation at the Historical Society building 
in Grape Day Park.  Officers discovered that an unknown suspect had broken a window, 
entered the building, and stole the cash from a tip jar inside the building. 
 

EVENTS  

 Due to the recent rash of vehicle vs. pedestrian traffic collisions, Patrol Squad 4C 
conducted a special detail that focused on pedestrian and vehicle enforcement.  During 
the detail, 17 citations were issued for various vehicle code violations and two arrests 
were made for drug-related charges. 

 A Badge Pinning Ceremony was held for cadets from the EPD Explorer’s Post who 
successfully completed their probationary period (Left Photo).  Several promotions 
within the Explorer Program were also recognized during the ceremony (Right Photo).  
Congratulations to our hard working youth as they pursue a worthy endeavor early in 
their young lives. 



 

 7 

 
 

 The San Diego Padres hosted their First Responder Opening Night at Petco Park on 
Friday, May 1.  Escondido Police Officers Sean Davidson, Therese Ruiz, Tom Venable, 
John Mougier, and Brittany Sheats participated in the event alongside other San Diego 
County First Responders who were honored during a pre-game ceremony on the 
baselines. 

 The Escondido Police Twitter feed broke the 4,000 followers mark, which achieved the 
goal set last summer. 

 A ceremony dedicated to fallen officers was held at the Escondido Police & Fire 
Headquarters.  In conjunction with National Police Week, public safety agencies across 
the nation held memorial ceremonies in honor of those peace officers who have given 
the ultimate sacrifice. 

 
 

 Chief Carter spoke at the San Diego County Peace Officer Memorial ceremony at the 

county memorial near downtown San Diego.  This event specifically honors those peace 

officers who have died in the line of duty within San Diego County.  Local, state, and 

federal agencies were honored and present for the ceremony.  Chief Carter and several 

EPD officers attended a memorial breakfast earlier in the day. 



 

 8 

 
 

 The Escondido East Rotary club hosted a Military Appreciation BBQ at Kit Carson Park.  

The event was a way to honor our active duty and honorably discharged service men 

and women and their families.  As a show of solidarity and our appreciation, the Police 

Department attended the event with static displays and demonstrations.  Officers Ryan 

VanZandt and Keahi Thompson (both SWAT team members) had the Bearcat (armored 

vehicle) on display with other SWAT gear.  Officers Tom Fidel, his K-9 partner Rako, 

and Officer Todd Gimenez put on a K-9 contact demonstration that was a hit with the 

crowd.  The Escondido Fire Department also attended the event and brought “Old 

Betsy” (the vintage fire engine) for all to see. 

 
Fire: 
 

 The Fire Department is being proactive in helping residents prepare for the wildfire 
season. Over 2,100 letters are being mailed to residents in the City and Rincon Del 
Diablo Fire Protection District with properties in the Very High Fire Severity Zones. The 
letter reminds property owners that they are responsible for reducing the fire risk around 
their homes. It reminds them about defensible space, roadway & driveway 
requirements, dead or dying vegetation and trees, and the requirement to post their 
address so it is visible from the street. The Fire Department will also post the letter on 
the Fire Department’s website, the City’s website, and Rincon’s website. Prevention is 
going to be key as the drought continues and the wildfire risk worsens. 

 

 The Senior Volunteers are celebrating their 8th year this month with an Annual Awards 
Luncheon on Wednesday, May 13th. The CERT program has their Annual Picnic on 
Saturday, May 16th from 10:00 - 13:00 at Kit Carson Park.  

 



 

 9 

 On May 20th we will be participating in the County disaster drill. The drill is a 
continuation of the So Cal Power Outage event that place a few years back. The drill 
starts with the presumption that the power outage started 1-2 hours prior. We will 
activate the EOC for a review of the lessons learned from the previous event and the 
FD will be involved activating and dispatching the MDU to a simulated incident 
somewhere in the County.  
 

### 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT, DRAFT 
HABITAT LOSS PERMIT, GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT AND SPECIFIC PLAN 

 
April 30, 2015 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the County of San Diego is circulating for public review a 
draft Environmental Impact Report in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
along with a General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan, and Habitat Loss Permit for the following 
project.  The draft Environmental Impact Report, General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan, and 
Habitat Loss Permit can be reviewed on the World Wide Web at 
http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/ceqa_public_review.html and at Planning & Development 
Services (PDS), Project Processing Counter, 5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110, San Diego, 
California 92123 and at the public library(ies) listed below.  Comments on these draft 
documents must be sent to the PDS address listed above and should reference the project 
numbers and name. 
 
VALIANO SPECIFIC PLAN; PDS2013-SP-13-001, PDS2013-GPA-13-001, PDS2013-REZ-
13-001, PDS2013-TM-5575, PDS2013-STP-13-003, PDS2014-MUP-14-019, HLP XX-XXX, 
LOG NO. PDS2013-ER-13-08-002; SCH NO. 2013061042.  The proposed project is a 
residential development of 326 homes on 238 acres.  The site is located in the Eden Valley 
area within the San Dieguito Community Planning Area of unincorporated San Diego County, 
between the cities of San Marcos and Escondido.  The project would include 277 single-family 
lots and 12 detached condo lots including 49 homes. Up to 54 of the lots could accommodate 
second dwelling units. Proposed open space lots and easements include 36.5 acres of 
agricultural open space and 28.2 acres of biological open space, as well as fire clearing zones. 
Proposed lot sizes range from 5,630 square feet to 1.6 acres. The project would take access 
from Eden Valley Lane, Mount Whitney Road, and Country Club Drive, with emergency access 
to Hill Valley Drive.  Proposed grading is 928,000 cubic yards of balanced cut and fill.  The 
project would also include public multi-use trails, smaller private trails, public and private parks, 
and a private equestrian center open to the public.  Water service would be provided by the 
Rincon del Diablo Municipal Water District. Sewer service would be a privately built on-site 
wastewater treatment plant operated by the San Diego County Sanitation District. Fire service 
would be provided by the San Marcos Fire Department and the Harmony Grove Village Fire 
Station. 
The property is currently zoned RS and A70 with minimum lots sizes of 1 and 2 acres.  The 
current General Plan designations are SR-1 and SR-2, and the Regional Category is Semi-
Rural.  The project would require a General Plan Amendment to change the designation to SR-
0.5.  A Rezone would be required to reduce the minimum lot size and change the A70 areas to 

MARK WARDLAW 
DIRECTOR 

PHONE (858) 694-2962 
FAX (858) 694-2555 

 

 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

5510 OVERLAND AVENUE, SUITE 310, SAN DIEGO, CA 92123 

www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds 

 

DARREN GRETLER 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
PHONE (858) 694-2962 

FAX (858) 694-2555 
 



 

RS.  A Specific Plan would establish a framework for the development, and a Vesting 
Tentative Map would establish lot lines. A Vesting Site Plan would establish setbacks and 
other design features and a Major Use Permit would permit the on-site wastewater treatment 
plant. In accordance with Section 86.104 of County of San Diego Ordinance No. 8365 (N.S.) 
and Section 4.2.g of the CSS NCCP Process Guidelines (CDFG, November 1993), a Habitat 
Loss Permit is required because the project would impact Diegan coastal sage scrub. 
 
The draft Environmental Impact Report identified significant environmental impacts to 
aesthetics, agriculture, air quality, biological resources, cultural resources, geology, hazards, 
noise, paleontological resources, traffic, and utilities.  Comments on this proposed draft 
Environmental Impact Report, General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan, and Habitat Loss 
Permit must be received no later than June 15, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. (a 45 day public review 
period).  These draft documents can also be reviewed at the San Marcos Library, located at 2 
Civic Center Drive, San Marcos CA 92069 and the Escondido Main Library, located at 239 S. 
Kalmia Street, Escondido, CA, 92025.  For additional information, please contact Beth Ehsan 
at (858) 694-3103 or by e-mail at Beth.Ehsan@sdcounty.ca.gov, or Maggie Loy at (858) 694-
3736 or by email at Maggie.Loy@sdcounty.ca.gov. 
 


	Consent Calendar
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Consent-Resolutions and Ordinances
	Item #17
	Current Business
	Item #18
	Item #19
	Future Agenda
	Item #20
	City Mananger's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



